



Just a reminder of a couple of dates in January 2024

Wednesday 17th January 1pm
Simon Waterfield is coming to talk about the
Tolpuddle Martyrs

Tuesday 30 January, 10:30 – 12:00
meeting for all **Interest Group Leaders** at the Guildhall



Committee Members Contact Details

Chair	Jenny Gurney	chairjgfadu3a@gmail.com
Vice-Chair	Belle Stone Vacancy	
Secretary	Shan Probert	secfadu3a@gmail.com
Treasurer	Andrew Holden	treasurerfadu3a@outlook.com
Interest Group Co-Ordinators	Jacquie Dabnor & Jill Chalkley	group.coordinator.fadu3a@gmail.com
Membership Secretary	Susan Lane	memsec2fadu3a@gmail.com
Newsletter Editor	Sue Gunner	gunnersue564@gmail.com
Speakers	Cliff Holroyd	cliffhol@gmail.com
	Barry Roberts	Barry907@btinternet.com

Website: [Faversham & District u3a: Home](#)

Are you on Facebook? Do join us, we now have over seventy members.

<https://www.facebook.com/groups/FavershamU3A>

Charity Number: 1175180